From: Sharlene Wellard

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: AMOD; david@sdan.org.au; Katie Biddlestone; Leigh Svendsen; jbaulch@apesma.com.au;
jfleming@actu.org.au; Jessica Light

Subject: AM2014/196 Part-time employment & AM2014/197 Casual Employment

Date: Tuesday, 12 July 2016 12:54:43 PM

Dear Associate

AM2014/196 Part-time employment & AM2014/197 Casual Employment
Pharmacy Industry Award specific matters

We act for the Pharmacy Guild of Australia (The Guild).

The Guild withdraws the affidavits of:

Kin Chong

Kenneth McCarthy

Kate Elliot

Catherine Bronger

filed in these proceedings (previously scheduled to give evidence after 12 noon on 15 July
2016).

We have discussed this matter with the Shop Distributive & Allied Employees Association (SDA)
and there is agreement that, subject to the view of the Commission, the Pharmacy Industry
Award specific claims (the SDA claim dealing with overtime for casuals and the Guild claim
dealing with the minimum shift for school students) can be dealt with by way of written
submissions.

With the support of the SDA, we respectfully request that directions are made in this matter
dealing with filing of submissions. The following directions are proposed:

1) that the Guild will file any further submissions it wishes to make on its claim on or before 30
July 2016

2) that the SDA will file any further submissions it wishes to make on its claim on or before 30
July 2016

3) that the SDA, and any other interested party, will file final submissions in reply to the Guild's
claim on or before 26 August 2016

4) that the Guild, and any other interested party, will file final submissions in reply to the SDA's
claim on or before 26 August 2016

Yours sincerely
Sharlene Wellard | Principal
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